

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

October 08, 2015

Attn: Frequency Management Services
The BOEING Company
P.O. Box: 3707 MC 2T-22
Seattle, WA 98124-2207

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Frequency Management Services,

This refers to application, File No. 0916-EX-ST-2015, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The application was dismissed because NTIA didn't approve. Resubmitted once a test plan has been provided to and coordination done with the following:

Alan Fish
Installation Spectrum Manager/Assistant LMR Manager/TB
Mid-Atlantic Region Network Enterprise Center
Aberdeen Proving Ground, Maryland
(410)306-1348
DSN 458-1348
alan.m.fish.civ@mail.smil.mil

and NAVY POC, Mr. Robert Goddard at 301-342-1194 (robert.n.goddard@navy.mil). (For PAX River)

Also, if resubmitted, Boeing should exclude the following:

1. 608 - 614 MHz band
2. 1400 - 1427 MHz band
3. 1526 - 1544 MHz band
4. 1611 - 1645 MHz band
5. 1660.5 - 1668.4 MHz band
6. 2200 - 2290 MHz band
7. 2670 - 2700 MHz band
8. 4990 - 5000 MHz band
9. 5590 - 5660 MHz band
10. 10.4 - 10.6 GHz band
11. 10.68 - 10.70 GHz band
12. 15.35 - 15.40 GHz band

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 29703

Sincerely,

Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch